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Pilot

Season 1
Episode Number: 1
Season Episode: 1

Originally aired: Thursday June 21, 2018
Writer: Andrew W. Marlowe, Terri Edda Miller
Director: John Terlesky
Show Stars: Rachel Bilson (Sam Swift), Eddie Cibrian (Eddie Valetik), Xavier de

Guzman (Roberto ’Berto’ Vasquez), Aliyah O’Brien (Detective Christine
Rollins), Alice Lee (Monica)

Guest Stars: Jordan Gavaris (Mick English), Heather Doerksen (Sydney), Brian
Markinson (Judge Noah B. Chambers), Michelle Harrison (Mads), Tim
Kelleher (Paul Seaborn), Emily Tennant (Lynette Rainey), Katelyn Pe-
terson (Stacy), Andre Tricoteux (Vlad), Evelyn Chew (Theresa), Bob
Frazer (John Killen), Scott Patey (Horace Marshak), Brennan Walstrom
(Ricky Jenson), Mychal Thompson (Racine), Kimi Alexander (Check-
In Woman), Dalias Blake (Security), Richard David Lecoin (Talk Show
Guest)

Summary: A TV star fresh out of rehab shadows a cynical Los Angeles private
investigator for a comeback role.

Sam is leaving rehab, she is an actress
who played a detective on Hot Suspect.
She apparently was involve in a scandal
involving her ex-fiance.

Sam is eager to work but unfortu-
nately nobody wants to hire her because
her stint in rehab. She is in the car with
her agent, Sid, who tells her there is this
one job but if she blows it she is done.

Sid goes to see Eddie and tells him
there is this role that she wants to put
Sam in and she wants him to train her as
a P.I. so she is good, the studio will even

pay him for his time. When Eddie is against it, Sid reminds him that he owes her a favour. Sam
walks in and Sid goes to leave but first she whispers in Eddie’s ear to try not to sleep with Sam
too.

Eddie has a potential client, Sam wants to join him and she reminds him that Sid said full
access. Eddie gives in but tells her that she better say nothing, be invisible.

Eddie introduces himself to his client, Mr. Raney, and so does Sam. The client is there because
he suspects his daughter may have been murdered, her name is Linette and she was in LA to
interview for media companies and she never made her flight home. And, he has her cell phone,
something she never leaves behind. Sam really gets involved in the conversation.

The client leaves and Eddie tells Sam off for promising to find Linette. Eddie tells his assistant
Berto, to unlock Linette’s phone and do a social media search on her.

Eddie and Sam head to the apartment where Linette was staying to interview the guy she
rented it from. Sam watches the guy and she tells Eddie that from his body language she thinks
he is hiding something. They search the room and they find a teddy bear that has a camera, the
guy was filming her. Eddie and Sam watch a video and they see Linette calling an escort service.

Eddie and Sam head to the escort place and Linette was there the previous week and she
wasn’t looking for a job she was looking for Ricky Jenson, local muscle that sometimes protects
the girls. Sam is surprised, what would a straight A student want with a local LA thug.
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Eddie and Sam go to Ricky’s apartment and find him dead. Christine arrives on the scene and
tells Eddie that the victim has a rap sheet a mile long and he worked for Deacon, he should get
Sam away from this case.

Meanwhile, Nick and Sam are looking at the victim when Eddie pulls her out of the room
and goes to take her home. In the car, Eddie tells Sam that Deacon is involved and he is very
dangerous.

Back at the office, Sam tells Eddie and Berto that Linette and Ricky were high school sweet-
hearts, he had a tattoo in a heart with both their initials. Linette’s phone was reset, but there is a
text message to meet someone at the pier. Eddie text messages and sets the person up so that he
can meet them and find out who was going to meet her. Eddie thinks Linette met this guy after
she found Ricky dead because she was purchasing a burner phone and a gun, Sam thinks she
is going to go after Ricky’s murderer. Sam tells Eddie she has a contact in Homeland Security
from her old show and he can trace the burner phone, he does and they head to the location.

They head inside a building and they find Linette, but she has a gun on them. Linette recog-
nizes Sam and puts down the gun. Linette says that Ricky was working for Deacon and tried to
unmask him, Ricky had the combination to his safe where there are documents that could put
Deacon away. Sam says that they need to call the police, Linette says Deacon owns the police.
Sam says what about her family, her dad is looking for her. Linette says that is impossible her
dad is dead. All of sudden shots go off and Eddie says oh no, they led them there. The three
make a run for it and get out safe. They stop the car and Linette gets out and says she is leaving.
Sid calls Sam and tells her the movie deal is dead, Eddie says great after all this he doesn’t even
get paid.

Sid meets Sam at a bar and Sam tells her how she is upset because she was loving that she
was helping Linette.

Sam goes to Eddie;s apartment and he answers the door shirtless and Sam sees Christine
putting her clothes on in the background. Sam tells Eddie that she thinks Deacon is a cop,
Eddie says he thinks the same thing but there is no client anymore since Linette doesn’t have a
father.

Back at the office, they find all the cases Ricky was looking into and they have found their
guy, the only thing is, he is a superior court judge, his name is Noah Cambers. Sam notices on
his website that he is running for re-election and having a fund raiser the following night at his
house. Sam wears a disguise and gets herself in the house, she makes her way to the basement,
hits a guard on the head with a bottle and lets Eddie in the house. They get into the safe and
Linette is there, gagged in a closet. All of a sudden, Linette’s fake dad comes in with a gun —
Eddie distracts him and Sam kicks the gun on the floor to his head and Eddie is able to get his
gun away from him. Christine arrives on the scene, Deacon is arrested, Linette is saved. Deacon
tells Eddie that he just got on his Christmas list. Eddie says goodbye to Sam and she calls after
him, she is riding with him.

The next day Eddie is at the office, it is full of potential clients and they don’t want to see him,
they want Sam. Eddie calls Sam.
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Smoking Gun

Season 1
Episode Number: 2
Season Episode: 2

Originally aired: Thursday June 28, 2018
Writer: Andrew W. Marlowe, Terri Edda Miller
Director: Holly Dale
Show Stars: Rachel Bilson (Sam Swift), Eddie Cibrian (Eddie Valetik), Xavier de

Guzman (Roberto ’Berto’ Vasquez), Aliyah O’Brien (Detective Christine
Rollins), Alice Lee (Monica)

Guest Stars: Jordan Gavaris (Mick English), Lamont Thompson (Zeus), Jonathan
Silverman (Bradley Marsh), Ashleigh Stewart (Daria Passmore), Farrah
Aviva (Cindy Marsh), Oliver Rice (Jace Buckner / Tall Thin Man), Ben
Wilkinson (Max Duchemin), Kwesi Ameyaw (Night Guard), Latonya
Williams (Linda), Veena Sood (Judge Payne), Ken Camroux-Taylor
(Melvin Selwin), Gigi Saul Guerrero (Carlina Del Rio), Fraser Aitche-
son (Menacing Man)

Summary: Sam and Eddie attempt to prove the innocence of a Hollywood pro-
ducer after they catch him holding a smoking gun over his mistress’
bullet-ridden body.

Eddie is taking pictures of a couple who
are making out, Sam is with him and
she is not thrilled about this case, tak-
ing pictures of people who are cheating.
All of a sudden their are shots fired, Ed-
die and Sam run in the house and find
a guy holding a gun over a woman and
he says he didn’t do it. Sam is shocked,
they caught him red handed. The victim’s
name is Doria Passmore, a film student.
The shooter is her teacher, Brad Marsh, a
B movie producer.

Sam and Eddie head to see Brad’s wife
and tell her what happened. Sam addresses her by Mrs. Marsh and she tells her to call her Cindy.
Sam thinks Cindy is the one who killed Doria because her shirt is inside out and she looks guilty.
Cindy looses it, she feels that Cindy is blaming her and throws the two of them out of her house.
Eddie thinks Brad is guilty, Sam thinks he is innocent.

Sam and Eddie interview Brad at the station and ask him exactly what happened. Brad says
they were talking about there future, how he would leave Cindy and they would start their lives
together. They fell on the bed, starting kissing, the lights were out. Doria was yanked off the bed,
he tried to grab for her and couldn’t, then he heard the gun shot.

At the coroner’s office, the only DNA under Doria’s fingernails belongs to Brad. The system
found a match for her fingerprints, she is not Doria, she is Tina Flores and has been dead for
eight years. She had a criminal past, but just petty theft.

Sam has a new assistant, her name is Monica and Sam tells Eddie he is not paying for her.
Sam and Eddie are taking again to Brad, they tell him that she was fake and it is almost

like he was dating a ghost. Brad says she ordered a lift from his account a few weeks ago, they
trace and head to her place. They find a lot of burner phones and wigs in the apartment with
guns, various ID’s. They find a closet with a lock and inside is a suitcase filled with cash. All of
a sudden a guy comes up behind Eddie and Sam and lock them in the closet. Monica gets them
out of the coset and when they get out, all the evidence is gone.
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Eddie and Sam meet up with Max who goes way back with Eddie, he used to work with him
until he stabbed him in the back. Max was following Doria and Eddie wants to know why, Max
won’t tell.

Eddie brings Sam to a bar to see Zeus, the owner who is Eddie’s former partner from the
force. Eddie wants Max’s help to get into Max’s office. They come up with a plan that Sam goes in
disguise and she distracts the security guard while Eddie and Zeus get into the building. Eddie
finds the file in Max’s office and Sam is still distracting the guard. Eddie and Sam are in the car
and reveals to her that Jace, the guy who locked them in the closet, is the one who hired Max.

Jace has had multiple arrests for luxury drug possession. Sam thinks this whole thing
screams drugs, maybe Doria was his drug dealer. In fact, Sam things maybe Jace and Doria
had a falling out and maybe Jace hired Max to follow her and when he found out she was having
an affair with a married man, he made Brad the fall guy.

At Jace’s office, he tells Eddie and Sam that Doria was blackmailing him. She had pictures of
them in bed and threatened to send them to his wife, he hired Max to get the evidence back. A
few days before she died she said she was done with blackmailing and she was sorry. Jace said
that he went through her phones and laptops, she was blackmailing lots of people.

Upon further investigation, they find out Doria had over 2 million dollars in the bank.
Sam missed her probation hearing. She gets to court, Eddie is in the audience and the judge

has photos of her walking out of a bar. Eddie interrupts and tells the judge that he led her
there to work on a case and it wasn’t her fault. Furthermore, she missed her probation hearing
because she is working on a case for him. The judge lets her go, she won’t put her in jail, but
Eddie has to keep her in his employ for six months and watch over her.

Eddie and Sam go back to Brad, they ask him if the knows the initials CD, he says that
Carina Del Rio, the ex-girlfriend of Fernandez Salazar — Brad bought her life rights to a movie,
they would meet in secret to go over the screen play. Sam thinks that Salazar sent Doria to him
to try to find out where Carina was. Eddie and Sam find Juan, who works for Salazar, just about
to kill Carina.

Eddie and Sam meet with Brad and give him the update, the charges have been lifted against
him.

Eddie gives Sam an office, but there are tons of boxes inside and he tells her, good thing she
has an assistant.
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Taken

Season 1
Episode Number: 3
Season Episode: 3

Originally aired: Thursday July 5, 2018
Writer: David Amann
Director: Paul Holahan
Show Stars: Rachel Bilson (Sam Swift), Eddie Cibrian (Eddie Valetik), Xavier de

Guzman (Roberto ’Berto’ Vasquez), Aliyah O’Brien (Detective Christine
Rollins), Alice Lee (Monica)

Guest Stars: Lamont Thompson (Zeus), Hrach Titizian (Aram Nazarian), Heather
Doerksen (Sydney), Jesse Hutch (Stephen Carter), Markian Tara-
siuk (Eric Quinn Fisher), Liviu Rain (Narek), Kurt Teixeira (Mark),
Fiona Vroom (Megan Murphy), Marc-Anthony Massiah (Officer Den-
nis Parks), Sasha Piltsin (Oleg Basarov)

Summary: When a DJ at a popular nightclub goes missing, Eddie and Sam are
brought in to find him by the club’s owner, one of Eddie’s old nemeses
from his days on the force.

We see a guy walking in the city streets
and all of a sudden he is being stabbed in
the neck.

Eddie and Sam are at the office and
she wants to decorate her office, he wants
nothing to do with it. Sam gets a call
and Eddie wonders what it is about. Sam
brushes it off and says the call was noth-
ing to be repeated.

A popular nightclub owner, one of Ed-
die’s nemesis, hires Eddie and Sam to
track down the club’s missing DJ. Eddie
and Sam visit the DJ, Eddie’s roommate

and he says he met this strange woman at the Galaxy Range and met this woman, he had marks
on his arm and found himself passed out in his car.

He said the women was a redhead with a ladybug tattoo on her shoulder, her name was Megan
Murphy. Berto found photos of the redhead, they see one where she is in front of a cabin at Big
Bear and they decide to head up there because it would be a good place to hide. Once they get
there, they find the woman just about to take off, but they stop her just in time.

At the office, Berto and Monica are getting closer and both reveal that their bosses lured them
together under false pretenses.

Sam and Eddie question, Megan, the redhead. She says that she received a call, to take Eric’s
blood for money.

Sam thinks this is all about black market organ donors. Eddie thinks her idea is a little
far-fetched.

Sam and Eddie go over VHS video of Megan being dragged into a van, and it is one of the
night club owner’s men. Eddie and Sam head to the club, the owner wants to tribe their fee and
he tells them it is not what they think., Eric Fisher is his son and he has been kidnapped. His
father thinks it is the Russian mob who did it. Eddie wants a meeting set up and maybe they
can intervene before it gets ugly. Meanwhile, at the office, Berto is still working on the case with
Monica.
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Sam gets an offer for a role from Sid, but she turns it down because she says she still has
some dignity. Eddie is back at the office, Zeus is with him and see Sam on one of the doors and
has a good laugh.

Eric’s father. Aram, meets with Oleg and asks where Eric is Oleg won’t give any info and says
they are done.

For the kidnapping there is going to be a money drop and Sam volunteers for the job. They
have the location for the drop and they head there. Sam is outside, while Zeus and Eddie are
keeping an eye on her. Sam received instructions but she is not permitted to speak.

Sam is instructed to go into a building and go up to the sixth floor, meanwhile Zeus and Eddie
have lost the frequency. Eddie takes off after Sam, he is rushing as fast as he can. Sam is told to
break a window and toss out the bag, she does just as Eddie rushes into the room.

Aram loses it because Sam gave away the money and Eddie threatens to watch his step.
Sam and Eddie head to a warehouse and they find Eric. Amar arrives and tells Eric that he

is going to see his personal doctor. Eddie wants to find Oleg and Amar doesn’t want to, Eddie is
worried that this was to easy.
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Ex’s and Oh’s

Season 1
Episode Number: 4
Season Episode: 4

Originally aired: Thursday July 12, 2018
Writer: Debra J. Fisher
Director: John Terlesky
Show Stars: Rachel Bilson (Sam Swift), Eddie Cibrian (Eddie Valetik), Xavier de

Guzman (Roberto ’Berto’ Vasquez), Aliyah O’Brien (Detective Christine
Rollins), Alice Lee (Monica)

Guest Stars: Greyston Holt (Dylan), Aaron Pearl (Special Agent Daily), Alison
Wandzura (Special Agent Bownan), Patrick Lubczyk (Zeke), Craig Haas
(Garrett Stevens), Justin Stone (Press Reporter #1), Chelsea Gill (Press
Reporter #2), Garrett Quirk (Press Reporter #3), Kathryn Kirkpatrick
(Edith), Darren Staten (Theodore Goodwin), Lauren Maynard (Rachel
Evans), Tristan Shire (Brock Cassidy)

Summary: When Sam’s ex-fiancé hires her and Eddie to track down his stolen
laptop, Sam is mortified to discover that on it is an embarrassing sex
video the two of them made before their breakup that now may go
public.

Sam wants to update Eddie’s website and
he wants nothing to do with it when
Sam’s ex, Dylan, walks in. Dylan says
he wants to talk and Sam says no, be-
cause he dumped her on national TV. Dy-
lan says he knows he is the last person
in the world she wants to see but they
have to talk. Dylan goes on to say that his
house was ransacked and someone stole
his laptop and there was something on it.
Sam jumps over at Dylan and tries to hit
him, he was supposed to delete their sex
tape and he didn’t. Sam turns around to

Eddie and tells him that they are taking the case. Dylan tells them that when he arrive home, he
saw a blue sedan driving off.

Sam and Eddie head to Dylan’s apartment to look for evidence. Sam tells him that she feels
sick, so many people in her life close to her are going to see the video if t gets out. Eddie assures
her that they are going to get the laptop and jokingly says they will kill Dylan and he will help
her bury the body.

At Dylan’s house, Sam feels weird, she hasn’t been there since they were engaged.
Eddie thinks something it not right, he feels like the person who ransacked Dylan’s apartment

was actually looking for something specific. Both Dylan and Sam get text messages, there is a
braking news link from Gary Stevens, a tabloid junkie who says that he has a sex tape from two
tabloid faves.

Eddie’s phone jumps on Dylan’s wifi in the apartment and figures that the robber’s phone
finally did the same thing. With that information Berto is able to pinpoint the building where the
person is. Eddie and Sam head out, it is an apartment building. They look in the parking lot and
find a blue sedan in apartment 22’s space. A woman and her grandson live there, she tells Eddie
and Sam that her grandson is a big fan of Sam.
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Eddie and Sam talk to him and he did it, but laughs about it and says that they can’t do
anything to him because he covers his tracks. The kid wants $35,000.00 and he will give up the
video.

Dylan, Eddie and Sam meet the kid and give him the money in exchange for the laptop. They
are in the car and all of a sudden three SUV’s corner their car and stop them. Three men get out
with ski masks and guns, they steal the laptop.

Dylan thinks the guys were hired by the kid, Eddie doesn’t buy it, they hijacked his SUV,
what would they want with that. Dylan and Sam get a little alone time and he apologizes to her
for everything he did, and for dumping her on the red carpet.

Berto was able to track Dylan’s bank accounts and it turns out that he has an offshore
account with 42 million in it.

Sam and Eddie go to see Dylan and confront him about the 42 million, he says it doesn’t
belong to him and Sam says it is under his alias, Ross Wilcox. Eddie tells Dylan that he thinks
that he was the one to car jack he and Sam and steal the laptop. Eddie tells Dylan that he will
try to find the car jackers but in the mean time, Dylan will stay in his office. Berto narrows down
the driver of one of the vehicles, Eddie and Sam head there. They are in the guys apartment, he
is not there, but Sam and Eddie find some evidence in the guy’s trash bin that leads them to a
shipping warehouse and coffee beans. Eddie splits one of the bags open and uncovers heroin.
All of a sudden, the feds are there and Sam and Eddie are brought in. Eddie pulls a favor from
Christine and the two get out. Eddie calls the office and tells Berto to get out of there with Dylan.

Sam noticed some numbers written on a piece of paper when she was being questioned, Berto
figures out that they are an account number and he finds out who it belongs to, Dylan recognizes
the name and says that he knows who is framing him.

Eddie and Sam go see Dylan’s manager, he is the one who set up the company name from
the account. He threatens them to let this go or the sex tape will wind up on the internet. The
kid shows up with the computer, he stole it out of the manager’s office when he was speaking to
Eddie and Sam, then gives it to them in exchange for cash.

In the end, Dylan do anything wrong. Sam goes to see him to get the password for his com-
puter so she can delete the video. He asks her if there is a chance for them to reunite, she walks
away.

Eddie is with Chris and she tells him that she sees a light when he is around Sam and
shouldn’t rule out that there could be something there for the two of them.
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Death Becomes Him

Season 1
Episode Number: 5
Season Episode: 5

Originally aired: Thursday July 19, 2018
Writer: Dan E. Fesman
Director: Holly Dale
Show Stars: Rachel Bilson (Sam Swift), Eddie Cibrian (Eddie Valetik), Xavier de

Guzman (Roberto ’Berto’ Vasquez), Aliyah O’Brien (Detective Christine
Rollins), Alice Lee (Monica)

Guest Stars: Seamus Dever (Todd Garlin), Niall Matter (Hugh Garlin), Christine
Chatelain (Lisa Garlin), Françoise Yip (Cheryl Axelrod), Valerie Sing
Turner (Hotel Manager), Jag Bal (Bruce), Sandy Robson (Avery Rush),
Babak Haleky (Doctor Thomas), Sean Carey (Dave), Cameron Park
(Marty), Damon Sky Taylor (Walter Bunch)

Summary: After narrowly escaping multiple attempts on his life, a terrified man
hires Sam and Eddie to stop the hitman that he himself hired after he
was mistakenly diagnosed with a terminal disease.

We see a man falling from a hotel balcony,
the man is Todd Garland.

Eddie and Sam are heading to a case
in the middle of the night, Sam thinks it
has to be good to be called out this late.
They arrive in a parking garage to meet a
guy, Todd Garland, who asks to see their
ID. Then he opens his trunk to let out his
brother Hugh who tells them that some-
one is trying to kill him, a hitman he hired
to kill him. Two months ago he learned
that he had terminal cancer and didn’t
want his family to see him die so he hired

the hitman to kill him and make it look like an accident.
Now, Todd has found out that he was misdiagnosed and is not going to die of cancer. Un-

fortunately, he can’t find the hitman because he found him on the dark web, he didn’t want it
to be traced back to him. The hitman calls himself Azrael, the biblical angel of death. Todd has
been hiding out and he has nowhere else to turn. Sam and Eddie want to start at Todd’s hotel.
Meanwhile, they are going to drop Todd at their office, they know he will be safe there.

Monica and Berto are keeping an eye on Todd, but Monica creeps him out. Sam and Eddie
are at the hotel, she tells him that once she fell from a balcony but lucky she fell into a pool. She
asks Eddie if he ever had a near-death experience and he says yes when he was 15, he nearly
drowned.

Eddie asks Todd if he would recognize the car alarm that he heard that brought him on the
balcony, he says yes. Berto plays sample sounds of car alarms to see if Todd can recognize one,
he does. A guy comes out on his balcony, he tells Eddie and Sam that he saw a guy get in a black
Silverado pickup when his car alarm went off at 3 in the morning,

Sam shows Todd a tracking device that was under his car, he says it is untraceable and
probably designed by an electrical engineer. Sam and Eddie head off to look for an electrical
engineer who owns a black Silverado. Eddie and Sam head to one guy’s place, who owns this
type of vehicle, he is not there so they pick the lock and go in. Inside they find photos of the
balcony railing, maybe they found their guy! They turn around to leave and all of a sudden a
steel cage comes down and they are trapped inside.
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A guy approaches them, Eddie and Sam tell him they are only there to get the hit canceled on
Todd Garland. The guy says he will cancel the hit but he can’t let them go, he walks out.

Sam and Eddie are alone, there is a gun on the floor outside the cage, Sam takes off her bra
so the can try to get the gun with it, but just before they do, the guy comes back, he touches the
cage and he electrocutes himself. Sam and Eddie get free. The guys’ name was Avery Rush.

Todd thanks Eddie and Sam, he is so happy that the hitman was found. Todd leaves and calls
Sam, there is a frequency problem and Eddie shouts for him to get out of his car.

Todd survives, Eddie tells him that the both were planted after Avery was in custody, they
know because they swept his car. This means that someone else is trying to kill him. Sam comes
up with an idea to fake Todd’s death in the hopes of finding the person trying to kill him.

Sam goes to see Todd’s wife and explains everything to her. His wife tells Sam that the only
thing different in their lives is an Escalade that has been parked across the street a few times.
Todd’s wife sneaks in to see him at the hospital, Eddie tells her it is time to go, they are going to
fake his death. They do a fake funeral, Eddie and Todd go to the funeral undercover, Todd finds
it strange that there is a security guard there from Todd’s company, he drives a black Escalade.
Back at Eddie and Sam’s office, Todd logs into his work computer and notices that some of his
reports are missing for a major security flaw in the Megatek system, it’s a smoke alarm, it can be
hacked and turned into a listening device. Todd says if the news had got out, it would have cost
the company millions.

Sam and Eddie head to Megatek, Todd’s brother Hugh was in the office where the call had
come from when the bomb in Todd’s car detonated, Sam and Eddie think he is the one who tried
to kill his brother.

Sam and Eddie go to see Todd, he is passed out, there is a gas leak but thankfully he is ok.
Todd goes to see Hugh and asks him why he did, he pulls a gun on him. Hugh tells Todd that

he was too consumed with his career to take care of his family, Hugh claims he took care of them
and he says he is more their family than he is.

Hugh is arrested for attempted murder.
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The Devil You Know

Season 1
Episode Number: 6
Season Episode: 6

Originally aired: Thursday July 26, 2018
Writer: Mo Masi
Director: Brad Turner
Show Stars: Rachel Bilson (Sam Swift), Eddie Cibrian (Eddie Valetik), Xavier de

Guzman (Roberto ’Berto’ Vasquez), Aliyah O’Brien (Detective Christine
Rollins), Alice Lee (Monica)

Guest Stars: Brian Markinson (Judge Noah B. Chambers), Tattiawna Jones (Piper
Mannox), Leo Rano (Ryan Conrad), Thomas Wayne Hum (Prison
Transport Guard), Naomi Simpson (Janice Wilkinson), Tony Chris Ka-
zoleas (Biker), Jesse Stretch (Thug), Rocky Anderson (Bartender), Scott
McNeil (Jimmy Tobin), Brandi Alexander (Gina Martin), Thabo Ket-
shabetswe (County Jail Guard), Meena Mann (News Anchor), Cindy
Senaud (Pedestrian)

Summary: A familiar face from Eddie’s past asks for help to track and capture
and escaped convict.

Bounty hunter Piper Mannox shows up
at Valetik Investigations and makes quite
the entrance when she grabs Eddie’s gun
and he tackles her to the floor and takes
it back. Piper and Eddie worked on the
same side in the past. Piper tells Eddie
that there is an escaped prisoner on the
loose that killed a guard and there is a
half million on his head. Sam tells Piper
that she is the first bounty hunter she
has ever met, Piper cuts her off and tells
Eddie she wants to team up with him. Ed-
die says everyone in the city is going to be

looking for the guy, Piper says she has a lead. Eddie gives in but tells Piper she has to play by
his rules and no breaking the law.

Berto tells Monica about the case, Monica wants in. The fugitive’s name is Ryan Conrad and
Eddie, Sam and Piper head to his foster mom, Janice Wilkinson’s house to see if she knows
anything. Eddie and Sam go to the front of the house and speak to Janice, Sam says they are
scouting locations; meanwhile, Piper is out back keeping an eye in case Conrad is there and
sneaks out. Janice figures why they are there and tells them to leave, Piper sneaks in the back,
she gets bear bottles with fingerprints and his prison suit.

Berto gets info on Conrad, he has been in and out of prison but the cops have never been able
to pin anything on him. Conrad had five months left and escaped. Eddie doesn’t buy it, there has
to be a reason why he escaped. Piper got a match on the beer bottle prints, Jimmy Tobin, the
most notorious gun runner in LA.

Sam and Piper are alone, she asks her how she became a badass. Piper says its the rush, she
loves the feeling when she takes someone down, it is better than sex. Peper gets a message, her
lead found Tobin, he’s at a biker bar with a love hardened criminals, Sam wants to join but Piper
doesn’t think she should.

Piper tells Sam she looks like Olivia Newton-John at the end of Greece. In the bar, Piper spots
Tobin right away. A guy pulls a knife on Piper and she smashes a beer bottle over his head. Some
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guy grabs Piper out of the room, Sam tells everyone it is a misunderstanding. Tobin tells Sam
she is going nowhere, he shows her that he has a tattoo of her on his arm and he wants her to
sign it.

Eddie is in bed, Sam and Eddie are there. Sam tells him they were at the Pistol Room, Eddie
says they are lucky they didn’t get a bullet in their heads. Sam says that Tobin gave a car and a
gun because Conrad is going after his ex-girlfriend. Eddie says there was a girl named Gina that
Conrad was writing to.

Eddie and Sam track down Gina, she is on her way out, she knows that Conrad is after her
— she is pregnant and she says Conrad is crazy, says he is going to make her pay since she is
pregnant. Eddie asks if she has someone to go, she says no, the father is out of the picture. Sam
gives her cell phone number to Gina who reveals that when Conrad wanted to chill there was
this particular hotel that he used to chill at.

Eddie and Sam are at the Crossroads Motel. Eddie is mad at Piper for putting Sam in a
dangerous position, Sam thinks he should let it go. Gina calls Sam, tells her she is safe. Eddie
gets out of the car to go see if Conrad checked in at the front desk. Sam is alone in the car when
she sees Conrad and goes after him but he sees her and grabs her.

Berto is wondering why Conrad got transferred to LA County when he sees Gina. Meanwhile,
Eddie gets back to the car and Sam is nowhere there. Sam comes running out of an alley and
tells Eddie that Conrad caught her and she pretended to be a tourist so he let her go. She says
that Conrad had the numbers 738 written on his hand, Gina’s house number. Eddie gets a call
from Berto, tells him that Gina just got home.

Eddie is at Gina’s house, Berto tells him she is still inside. Eddie picks the lock and they are
in. Eddie raises his gun, Sam is behind him. Piper is in the house, she is dressed in a Gina wig.
All of a sudden, Conrad is there and Eddie tackles him to the floor. Piper pulls a gun on Eddie
and tells him she will take it from there. Piper ties up Eddie and Sam, she takes Conrad.

Sam is able to get Eddie’s lockpick out of his pocket, he manages to free them. Piper never
took Conrad in, Sam is worried that she could be in trouble. Berto and Monica checked Conrad’s
transfer, it was requested by Lawmen for Justice, Judge Chamber’s political action committee.
Judge Chambers was connected to Deacon, a mob boss. Eddie goes to see Deacon and asks why
he wanted Conrad transferred. Deacon tells Eddie that they are both on the same side, Conrad
is a menace to society. Deacon turns around and says November 2nd, 2014, look into it.

Monica finds a connection to the date, there was a girl named Sierra that was murdered on
November 2nd, 2014 and there was not enough evidence to charge Conrad. Sam sees in a photo
of the girl that she is wearing the same pendant that Piper had on. Sam thinks Conrad is in
danger, that Piper is going to kill him.

Berto found that Piper got a huge amount of money wired to her account just before she
showed up at the agency and it was sent by the same company offering the reward for Conrad,
Lawmen for Justice.

Piper has property in the mountains, Eddie and Sam are heading there. Sam and Eddie arrive
there and find Conrad digging a whole with Piper holding a gun on him, she tells him that she is
going to make him suffer just like he made Sierra suffer.

Same tells Piper if she kills Conrad she is no better than him. Sam asks Piper to think of
Sierra when Eddie jumps her and grabs her gun. Sam pulls a gun on Conrad. Piper says that
she was given the money to find Conrad and figured she would take the money and find him for
herself. Piper reveals that Lawmen for Justice paid her the money but insisted that Eddie had to
be on the case.

Eddie and Sam are going through Deacon’s prison files, they are trying to figure everything
out. Sam finds the accounting firm’s name where Conrad’s ex-works. The prosecution’s key
witness is an accountant that worked at that firm, it is Alex, Gina’s baby daddy and he is in
prison. This isn’t a prison transfer, Deacon is using Conrad to take out Alex. Eddie goes to see
Deacon and tells him everything he knows. Eddie asks Deacon why he took him in, he says
because he wanted him to watch. Deacon tells Eddie he didn’t kill Alex, he did. Sam goes to see
Piper and tells her the prosecution is reopening Sierra’s case.

Eddie is home having a drink when Sam arrives with snacks and movies, she tells him not to
beat himself up. Sam says Alex didn’t die because of him, he died because of Deacon.
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About Last Night

Season 1
Episode Number: 7
Season Episode: 7

Originally aired: Thursday August 2, 2018
Writer: Kathy Miller Kelley
Director: Rob Lieberman
Show Stars: Rachel Bilson (Sam Swift), Eddie Cibrian (Eddie Valetik), Xavier de

Guzman (Roberto ’Berto’ Vasquez), Aliyah O’Brien (Detective Christine
Rollins), Alice Lee (Monica)

Guest Stars: Jordan Gavaris (Mick English), Lamont Thompson (Zeus), Jewel Staite
(Jackie Jarvis), Stephen Lobo (Trevor), Leeah Wong (Mistress Kim),
Riun Garner (Waiter), Ese Atawo (Tina), Stefania Indelicato (Domina-
trix), Babak A. Motamed (Rupert)

Summary: When Sam and Eddie wake up in bed together, naked, and with no
memory of the previous night, they can’t help but wonder what did or
didn’t happen.

Sam and Eddie freak out when they wake
up naked in bed together. Sam takes the
sheet to cover herself, she can’t find her
clothes. Their clothes are gone, the cell
phones are gone and so are their wallets.

Sam and Eddie go get blood drawn to
see if they have been drugged and show
notices that she has ES4 written on one
of her fingers and doesn’t remember writ-
ing that.

At the office, Sam and Eddie arrive
and both Monica and Berto have ques-
tions about where they were the night be-
fore. The mystery continues when their
client, Jackie Jarvis, returns to thank

them for their help in trying to locate her lost dog, but he returned home on his own. Neither
of them remembers seeing her. They have little information about the day before, but Berto and
Monica try to help them piece together the day. Berto finds a charge on Eddie’s credit card for
Sunset Bistro, they head over there and find out that they were there yesterday with a guy who
had a beard and a black baseball cap. Monica finds a photo of Eddie and Sam kissing yesterday
when they were at the Sunset Bistro and it’s in the tabloids.

A blacklight passes Eddie’s hand and he notices a circle on it.
Sam goes to an AA meeting and tells them that until the day before she was 188 days sober.

She goes on to say that she saw a picture of herself with a drink in her hand and she doesn’t
know if she drank it because she was drugged.

Eddie checks Sam’s hand, she has the circle as well; they were at a club together the night
before. The two head to the club, it’s a sex club. They start asking questions and both get thrown
out of the club. All of a sudden a car speeds up, guys jump out and put black backs over Sam
and Eddie’s heads and force them in the car.

Sam and Eddie are in a room, with two henchmen and a woman. The woman asks them why
they are looking for Trevor, they think she is talking about the dog, but it is the man with the
beard and the black baseball cap that was in the Sunset Bistro.
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Monica and Berto track down the driver of a car that Sam and Eddie took the night before,
there was a dash cam with a video of the two making out in the back seat, Monica buys the disc
from the guy so it doesn’t get released to the media.

Berto tells Sam and Eddie that Jackie, the owner of the dog, doesn’t exist any longer, she was
a fake. Nothing about the case makes sense.

Eddie and Sam track down Trevor’s rental property and knock on the door but nobody an-
swers. They go around back and find four victims.

The results have come in from the blood test, Sam and Eddie were drugged. The good news,
Sam’s blood alcohol was zero, so she didn’t drink.

Rollins tells Eddie that the Feds are taking over the case, they all need to leave the house.
Eddie and Sam stay close and notice that their supposed client, Mrs. Jarvis is on the scene.
Eddie takes a picture of one of the license plates and has Berto check it to see who they are going
up against.

Sam and Eddie go back in their car and Trevor are in the back seat. This whole thing comes
down to a vial, Sam and Eddie are supposed to have it and were supposed to keep it safe. The
vile contains a deadly toxin that could wipe out the entire city.

Sam thinks Jackie drugged them but Eddie doesn’t believe anything at this point. Sam finally
realizes what the ES4 is, it was a movie she made and in the movie, she hid a necklace in a drain,
so she thinks they hid the vile in a drain.

They find the file, it is in a drain like they thought and when they look up, Trevor is there and
he pulls a gun on them.

Trevor gets a call, the buyer is there. The lady in red, Mistress Kim is there and she is the
buyer. Sam pretends to faint, it gives Eddie enough time to grab a gun and for the FBI to run in.
Trevor has the vile in his hand, he says that he is going to drop the vile. Jackie shoots his hand
and the vile falls to the floor. Sam and Eddie run, there is a shower, they run in and shower.
Jackie introduces herself, her real name is Angela and she is a special agent. It wasn’t nerve gas,
it was the knockout gas, they switched the vials. The FBI drugged them because they didn’t want
them to know anything, this was all Trevor, he is an FBI agent that went rogue.
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All About Ava

Season 1
Episode Number: 8
Season Episode: 8

Originally aired: Thursday August 9, 2018
Writer: Cooper McMains
Director: Dawn Wilkinson
Show Stars: Rachel Bilson (Sam Swift), Eddie Cibrian (Eddie Valetik), Xavier de

Guzman (Roberto ’Berto’ Vasquez), Aliyah O’Brien (Detective Christine
Rollins), Alice Lee (Monica)

Guest Stars: Rob LaBelle (Cam Adams), Ryan Bruce (Corey Holman), Paul Campbell
(Galen Eckhart), Megan Leitch (Sleep Clinic Doctor), Courtney Richter
(Ava Nicole Day / Pam Joyner), Karissa Ketter (Young Ava (Ava)), Will
Verchere-Gopaulsingh (Young Corey (Joey)), Lily Killam (Young Sam
(Melody)), Violet Cameron (Tiffany Blake), Cesar Ventura (Russ Butler),
Paul Jarvie (Chucky Gilroy), Jenny Norris (Joan), Bill Nikolai (Bernie),
Rebecca Davis (Molly Vance), Kurtis Maguire (Earl), Susie Lee (Scream-
ing Woman), Lee Tichon (Man in Scrubs #1), Tyson Bellusci (Man in
Scrubs #2), Mizinga Mwinga (Jeff), Tasha Simms (Florence), Christo-
pher Logan (Doctor)

Summary: Sam takes an unexpected journey into her past when she and Eddie
are called on to investigate the seemingly accidental death of Ava Day,
star of the ’90s sitcom ”All About Ava,” which featured a 12-year-old
Sam in her acting debut as Ava’s little sister.

We see a clip of ”All About Ava,” which
featured a 12-year-old Sam in her first
acting gig back in the 90’s as Ava Day’s
little sister. Now, Ava is dead from a car
accident.

Sam is at the office with Eddie when
Galen arrives, he is Ava’s husband and
he wants to know why Ava called her just
before the accident. Sam doesn’t under-
stand, she hasn’t talked to her in ages.
Apparently, Ava called an old number,
Galen doesn’t think her death was an ac-
cident. Galen goes on to say that Ava has

been acting strange, pulling apart from him, crying, and she told him that it would all be over
soon and she would tell him everything. Galen says that he needs Sam and Eddie’s help, he
needs to know the truth.

Sam tells Eddie that Ava was the kindest and most caring person she knew.
Sam and Eddie head to the crash site. Cory is there, he played Ava’s on and off again boyfriend

on the show. The rest of the cast is there as well, Sam is surprised. Sam Adams, the executive
producer is also there and introduces himself to Eddie. Molly is there as well, she replaced Ava
on the show, but once Ava left the show died a quick death.

Berto calls Eddie, according to the police report, this was not a multi-vehicle crash, it was
single with no witnesses.

Berto finds some info on Ava, three weeks prior to her death she called roadside assistance at
3 am.

Upon further investigation, Eddie finds a homeless man near the crash site who tells him that
he witnessed a dark sedan drive Ava’s car off the road. The man tried to see if he could help
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but when he got there, someone was already there going through the car. It turns out that Ava’s
key ring was forced open, whoever went through her car after the crash took a key and they
also took her driver’s license. Sam tells Ava’s husband that with this new evidence the police are
classifying Ava’s death as a homicide.

Berto finds the address where Ava called roadside assistance from three weeks ago, Sam and
Eddie head there. The place is an hour from Ava’s house. Sam and Eddie go into the building
called Lemaise and there is a woman screaming that someone is going to kill her. They get closer
and see her apprehended by two guards that tell them they should not be there. A doctor comes
out and asks what they are doing there, it is a sleep clinic. The doctor says that Ava came to
see her a few weeks ago, she was having nightmares about a man with spider web eyes. Ava had
been dreaming about him for years, but lately, they had been getting worse. The doctor says that
Ava remembered something, but she wouldn’t tell her; she was too sedated, so she called a friend
to pick her up and take her home, he was driving a classic car, a gold grey shovel.

Eddie tells Sam that he noticed a shovel parked at the accident scene. Sam says that Cory
has that car, it is his signature car and he dated Ava back in the day.

Berto found that the day after Ava went to the sleep clinic there is a charge on her credit
card for gas near an old storage unit that some her parent’s things are stored, and she rented a
storage box after she left there.

Sam goes to see Cory and tells him that she knows he picked Ava up after an appointment at
the sleep clinic. Cory says there was nothing between them, they were just friends.

Eddie is at the bank with Ava’s husband, they get the safety deposit box opened and there is
nothing inside. The bank rep says Ava accessed it twice, once when she opened the account and
then yesterday — Eddie says that’s impossible, Ava was dead yesterday.

Eddie and Sam look at security footage at the bank, and they see Ava come into the bank
yesterday! They take a closer look at the woman, its not Ava, someone impersonated Ava. Sam
says the woman looks so familiar, she thinks it may be one of the doubles from the show.

Berto and Monica head to the storage locker. Sam and Eddie go see Cam, he doesn’t recognize
the woman who impersonated Ava at the bank, but he does admit that he was in talks with Ava
about a reboot of the show.

Berto calls Eddie and tells him that they found scripts with blood on them and a file full of
stalks and obsessed fans when Ava was on the show. One of the obsessed fans is the woman
who impersonated Ava at the bank.

Eddie and Sam find the woman, she says that she had an envelope slipped under her door,
inside was Ava’s driver’s license, a key and a note to clear out the box. There was $2000 in the
envelope and another upon delivery. In the box was a pair of busted up glasses, big black frames
like Buddy Holly wore. The glasses were cracked, like spider webs.

Berto traces the blood, it belonged to a nephew or cousin of Raymond Lou, he worked in Ojai
and that is where Ava was heading.

Eddie and Sam head to a cafe in Ojai and speak to the waitress, they show her a photo of
Ava, she says that she was becoming quite the regular. Eddie mentions Ray’s name, she says he
has been gone for a year working in the oil fields and not worth knowing. Sam sees a photo of a
boy with dark black glasses, the lady says it was her son who passed away from a hit and runs
August 7th, 20 years ago. Sam says that on that night Ava got so drunk and quit the show after
that. Sam thinks Ava killed the boy.

Eddie thinks maybe Ava was a passenger that night, maybe the person who was driving the
car was the killer. Berto digs deep at old photos, They find a photo of Molly driving a car with Ava
sitting on the passenger side when they left the party.

Sam goes to see Molly and talks to her about the night of the party. Molly says that they went
to an after-party, a big house on the hill and the person was a friend of Cory. Molly says that it
was the time that Cory bought his new shovel.

Sam and Eddie go see Cory, they find him passed out on the floor overdosed on some pills.
Cory survives, he tells Sam that he and Ava were way past drunk, they hit the kid. Cory says

that he did not kill Ava, and someone else was driving the car that night when they hit the kid,
not him.

Sam and Eddie go see Cam and tell him everything that Cory told them. Cam was the one
who was driving the car that night, he hit the boy and covered the whole thing up.
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Eddie congratulates Sam on a good job. Sam gets a message from Molly, Sam thinks the
reboot will be canceled now because Cam will be in jail. The reboot is actually back on and the
cast wants Sam in it, she tells Eddie that she turned it down. Sam says that doing the reboot
would be like going back and she doesn’t want to do that. Besides, she likes her new family now.
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Shadows of the Past

Season 1
Episode Number: 9
Season Episode: 9

Originally aired: Thursday August 16, 2018
Writer: Mark Shepherd
Director: Michael Robison
Show Stars: Rachel Bilson (Sam Swift), Eddie Cibrian (Eddie Valetik), Xavier de

Guzman (Roberto ’Berto’ Vasquez), Aliyah O’Brien (Detective Christine
Rollins), Alice Lee (Monica)

Guest Stars: Jordan Gavaris (Mick English), Jonathan Chase (Tim Stepansky),
Colin Lawrence (Detective Jay Elder), Venus Terzo (Dr. Santos),
Chelsea Hobbs (Alison Hopkins), Brenda Crichlow (Chief Kennedy),
Dion Riley (Uniformed Cop), Christopher Rosamond (Ken Hopkins),
Alex Cherman (Andrei Rumens), Francisco Cano (Michael Pedraza),
Lee Shorten (Bob Kadish), Jamie Harris (Phillip Neal), Natalie Moon
(Receptionist), BJ Harrison (Dahlia Cruz), Joanna Piddocke (Young Al-
ison), Thomas MacInnes (Young Tim)

Summary: When Eddie and Sam’s client, Ken, is murdered by a serial killer, they
must team up with the LAPD to find Ken’s missing wife and stop the
killer.

Sam and Eddie are on a murder scene
late at night. Chris says that it is a victim
of a serial killer who kills people, drops
them in the woods and draws a symbol
on their eyelids. A park ranger noticed
a white RV drive away an hour before,
but they are still not sure if it is related.
There are no other leads. Jay is there, he
makes a sarcastic comment about Eddie
no longer being on the force and not be-
longing there. Eddie asks Chris why she
called him then, she says because the vic-
tim had Eddie’s business card on him.

Nick has looked at the victim and he
tells Eddie and Sam that the victim was

killed elsewhere and was deposited there. The cause of death was strangulation by a very thin
wire. Nick goes to show the wound and when Sam sees the victim, she says it is Ken Hopkins, a
client who just hired her and Eddie to find his wife who has been missing for three months.

We get a look back at when Ken visited Eddie and Sam at their office. Ken said that his wife,
Allison, had a blood condition and can’t survive without her medication. Ken also has her laptop
and he found a video on it, its a video call where his wife is talking to a guy and Ken thinks the
guy had something to do with her disappearance.

Eddie wants on the case, Jay is upset, he doesn’t want him anywhere near it but Chris
overrides him because Eddie already has Intel and was hired to find Ken’s wife.

Eddie and Sam are back at the office, they have photos of two previous women that were
victims before Ken and Allison’s picture and Sam finds it uncanny how all the women look
similar.

Eddie and Sam head to go speak to Allison’s brother; he says he wrote off his sister since
she has been missing for over three months. Eddie and Sam ask if Allison had any enemies, her
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brother says that she rented a basement apartment to a grad student and a few weeks before
she disappeared she had to evict him.

Eddie and Sam go see the guy she evicted and he says she wanted him out because she
wanted to build a safe room. The guy goes to leave and drops a cup he was drinking out of in the
garbage when he is gone, Eddie grabs it just in case he needs his DNA.

Eddie gets a text, they found another body, Michael who knew Ken and Allison and also
worked at LA Outreach. Eddie and Sam are in the morgue with Chris, she says the same cause
of death, same symbol, but this time the victim was attacked while jogging. Nick finds a hair on
the victim and it is a long one.

Eddie and Sam head to LA Outreach where both Ken and Allison volunteered. Chris calls
Eddie, she has news on a possible killer. The hair is a white male, northern European, likely
in his 30 or 40’s. The analysis shows that he took antipsychotics and then upgraded to street
drugs.

Eddie and Sam Find out that a man named Phillip was sending Allison little notes at the LA
Outreach and he drives a white RV.

Monica and Berto dig into Phillip’s past, he was institutionalized and Sunshine Hill’s Clinic,
Monica knows the place, one of her professors’ worked there, she heads there. Monica speaks to
her professor and tells her how important it is that they find Phillip.

Monica spoke to a patient and found out that Phillip liked to spend time in the woods at Stone
Canyon park; Eddie and Sam head there and find Phillip’s RV. Eddie and Sam head inside the
RV and find Phillip hung himself and he is dead.

Eddie goes back to the office, he tells Monica that something just doesn’t make sense about
the case. Berto cleaned up the video of Allison, he may be able to find exactly where it was taken,
Eddie tells him to do it.

Sam shows up at the office, it is late, Eddie says that he doesn’t believe that Phillip was the
killer of all the victims.

Berto figures out that Allison was at her lawyer’s office when she took the video, he heads
there with Monica and the secretary tells them that her appointment was on May 3rd, the day
she went missing. She remembers the video call that Allison had and says that she made plans
to meet the person at a hotel.

Eddie and Sam are with Nick looking at Phillip’s body. The victim’s tendons were severed in
his wrists from a previous attempt at suicide, therefore he could not have had the grip strength
to hang himself. Eddie gets a call from Berto regarding Allison, he got a video of Allison when she
went to the hotel, she met her brother Tim in the lobby.

Eddie and Sam tell Chris and Jay that they think Tim is the real killer. Jay doesn’t believe it
and walks away.

Eddie and Sam go to the office and Tim is there, he says he is there to pay them for their
services. Sam tells Berto to get Tim a glass of water, he gives him a bottle. Tim offers both Eddie
and Sam jobs, then when Sam offers to take the bottle for him, he says he is still thirsty and
keeps it.

Eddie and Sam go see the caseworker that took care of Allison and Tim when they were
children because they were moved from their home due to their violent father. The caseworker
had an old video and it shows Time drawing a symbol which is similar to the one drawn on the
victim’s eyelids, but the symbol is actually him drawing his father as a stick figure when he was
mad.

Time calls Eddie and asks if he has considered his offer, Eddie says no and hangs up on him.
Sam can’t believe that Tim managed to get Eddie’s private number.

Sam is worried, she thinks that Tim might be after her. Eddie escorts her home and goes
inside with her. They are in the kitchen, Sam has a baseball bat in hand when she sees a
shadow outside. They go outside and find nothing, Eddie offers to stay with her.

Sam asks Eddie why he became a cop, he says because of his father who couldn’t stand up
for himself when his store was burned down. Eddie admits to Sam that he misses what being a
cop should have been.

Eddie gets a message from Nick to head to the morgue. Nick says the skin cells found on
Allison’s earrings were 48 hours old, which means that when they were removed, she was still
alive. The skin cells prove that Allison is still alive.
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Berto has some information, Allison’s prescription ran out when she disappeared and after
that, a new doctor wrote another prescription, he was from Sunshine Hills Clinic.

Tim is with Allison, or so he thought it was Allison, it was Sam and Chris and Eddie are also
there, they arrest him.

Jay pulls Eddie to the side and tells him he did a good job.
Eddie and Sam are with Allison in the hospital. Allison says that it is her fault when she got

married, she left her brother alone and got swallowed up by the darkness. Eddie asks Allison if
she knows where Tim would have taken his victims, is there a secret place that she can think of.

Eddie goes to see Time in jail, he tells him that Allison told him about the house. There is a
crime scene there now and they found blood from three of the victims.
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Stillwater

Season 1
Episode Number: 10
Season Episode: 10

Originally aired: Thursday August 23, 2018
Writer: Dan E. Fesman
Director: Rob Lieberman
Show Stars: Rachel Bilson (Sam Swift), Eddie Cibrian (Eddie Valetik), Xavier de

Guzman (Roberto ’Berto’ Vasquez), Aliyah O’Brien (Detective Christine
Rollins), Alice Lee (Monica)

Guest Stars: Eric Keenleyside (Sheriff Harry Bueller), Nicholas Coombe (Cooper
Winston), Jillian Fargey (Kay Winston), Duncan Ollerenshaw (Arlo
Hayes), Martin Cummins (Wes McManus), Jim Byrnes (Josiah Car-
berry), Brody Romhanyi (Alien), David Allan Pearson (Chuck Pad-
gett), Heather-Claire Nortey (Waitress), Geoff Gustafson (Dr. Sheldon
Drake), Brenda Matthews (Dr. Maria Blunt)

Summary: Sam and Eddie travel to California’s wine country to investigate the
mysterious disappearance of a wheelchair-bound woman. Hired by the
woman’s son, the two quickly discover this is no ordinary missing per-
son’s case when the son reveals that he witnessed her otherworldly
abduction.

Sam and Eddie travel to California’s
wine country to investigate the mys-
terious disappearance of a wheelchair-
bound woman.

Hired by the woman’s son, the two
quickly discover this is no ordinary miss-
ing person’s case when the son reveals
that he witnessed her otherworldly ab-
duction.

Despite Sam’s enthusiasm for the
bizarre story, both she and Eddie know
there must be a more down-to-earth ex-
planation for her disappearance.

But when their investigation uncovers
things even they can’t explain, they can’t

help but wonder if the truth is out there.
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Family Ties

Season 1
Episode Number: 11
Season Episode: 11

Originally aired: Thursday August 30, 2018
Writer: Debra J. Fisher, Mo Masi
Director: Alexandra LaRoche
Show Stars: Rachel Bilson (Sam Swift), Eddie Cibrian (Eddie Valetik), Xavier de

Guzman (Roberto ’Berto’ Vasquez), Aliyah O’Brien (Detective Christine
Rollins), Alice Lee (Monica)

Guest Stars: Micah Parker (Tyler Rollins), Colin Lawrence (Detective Jay Elder),
Mark Humphrey (Perry Hansen), Karin Konoval (Melanie Ray), Math-
ias Retamal (Nico Morales), Bethany Brown (Amy Riggins), Riko Ra
(Damien Hill), Matt Visser (Caleb Hansen)

Summary: When Detective Christine Rollins receives a frantic phone call from her
younger brother asking for help, she assumes he’s gotten himself into
some kind of legal trouble again. But when he doesn’t show up to meet
her, she fears the worst. Not knowing what her brother was caught up
in and hoping to avoid LAPD involvement, she turns to Sam and Eddie
to help track him down.

Christine gets a call from her brother, he
is in trouble, he says it is not safe and he
cannot talk — then he asks her to meet
him.

Sam gets a call from Allison, she is try-
ing to make amends with her. Christine
walks in and tells Sam and Eddie that
she needs to hire them. She goes on to ex-
plain that it is about her brother Tyler, he
called her, sounded scared and paranoid,
he planned to meet her and didn’t show
up. Christine says that her brother is the
black sheep of the family and is always
in trouble. Christine gives them a name
of women who he was boarding with, her

name is Amy. Sam and Eddie show up at Amy’s apartment, Sam pretends to be pregnant and
Tyler’s girlfriend, she gets access to Tyler’s room with her story. Sam finds a backfilled with tools
that a car thief would use. Inside is a cell phone and it has an encrypted text from someone name
D. Eddie finds a subway pass.

Back at the office, Berto checks the subway pass and it was used 2 hours after Tyler got the
message from D.

Eddie goes to see Christine, she says she knows D, it is Damian Hill, Tyler’s old buddy. Eddie
tells her that they found carjacking tools in Eddie’s room.

Christine goes to see Damian, inside his garage she finds Damian and another man tied to
chairs, they are dead, there is also another man and Christine thinks it is Tyler, but it is not.
Christine calls Eddie and tells her that there is no sign of Tyler, the two men on the chairs were
tortured and shot execution style. Christine is still in the garage, she sees her brother’s watch
on the floor, tells Eddie her brother was involved.

Sam asks Eddie if Tyler could be the killer, he says not the Tyler he knew. Berto walks in and
announces that he figured out what the encrypted text says, it’s an address in Belair belonging
to Perry Hanson, Eddie and Sam are on their way.
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They arrive at the house and Perry is there, he thinks they are the cops because he called
them, his car was stolen. Sam and Eddie tell him they are private investigators. Eddie asks to
look at his security footage. After looking at it, they call Christine, her brother is the one who
stole the car. Christine had hoped he wasn’t involved. Christine shows them a picture that was
on Damian’s phone, this is not about stealing cards, this is about drug smuggling. Damian was
smuggling the drugs inside the cars. Christine gets a message on her phone, there has been a
charge on Tyler’s credit card that she gave him — they have a location. Christine wants to handle
this, Eddie tells her not to, let him take care of this — he doesn’t want this to cost her badge.

Eddie and Sam head out to find Tyler. It doesn’t take long for them to find the door and hear
someone behind it, Eddie grabs Sam away as bullets fly. Eddie pulls his gun on Tyler who comes
out of the door. Eddie and Sam bring Tyler to their office to confront Christine.

Tyler tells Christine to stay out of his business. She tells him that she knows about the stolen
car and the murders. Tyler knows about the murders and she wants to know how he found out
because it hasn’t become public yet. Christine shows him his watch and tells him she found it
on the scene and knows he was there.

Tyler says that he dropped the car and took the metro home. Damian called him to return to
the shop because he had stolen a trap car and he needed to take it back. When Tyler got there he
heard voices yelling, a guy was yelling at Damian ”where is it.” They shot Damian and Tyler ran.
Tyler says that he never has seen the guys before and all he did was jack a car. Christine tells
Tyler that these people are going to kill him and she doesn’t know if she can stop them. Tyler
tells her to just let them, it’s probably what she wants anyway.

Eddie goes in to see Tyler and tells him that Christine cares about him. Eddie tries to reason
with Tyler and have look at this whole situation from Christine’s perspective. Tyler agrees to look
at mug books to try and ID the shooter.

Sam goes to speak to Christine, she asks her if it is possible to love someone and want to
strangle them at the same time. Sam says that is what family is. Christine reveals that she has
always had a contentious relationship with her brother, Sam says it is the same with her sister
but she is now trying to take her part of the responsibility in it.

Tyler manages to ID one of the shooters. Christine wants to turn over the case to the LAPD,
Christine tells Tyler that Berto is going to take him to Eddie’s apartment, he says he is sorry to
her, she says she is too.

At the station, Jay confronts Christine and he tells her that he knows that her brother jacked
the car. She begs Jay to give her just a little more time, he gives her 24 hours to sort it out.

Berto thinks it is an inside job, Damian got a call from a blocked number just before he called
Tyler. Berto checked Perry Hanson’s phone records and he called Damian at the exact same time.
Hanson is the blocked number, he probably wanted to throw off suspicion, he stole the drugs,
the insurance company would cover the cost of the car. Berto says that he thinks that Hanson
did it because he had a gambling addiction.

Eddie and Sam head back to Perry’s house and find his son with a huge black eye. Eddie tells
him that he knows he was the one to arrange for his own car to be stolen and that he took the
drugs. Perry tells them to get off his property.

Eddie goes to see Christine, it turns out that Perry is not the one with the gambling addiction,
it is his son Caleb and he is in deep with a loan shark named Mel.

Eddie and Sam go to see Caleb, they tell him that they have to have a chat about his gambling
addiction. Caleb admits that the black eye is from Mel and he is in for $250k. Caleb says that
his father is taking care of it.

Christine tries to make a deal with Nico, the guy who has a hit on her brother but he won’t
talk.

Eddie and Sam go see Mel, they want her to negotiate a deal, Eddie says that if she reworks
the terms of Caleb’s loan, he will owe her.

Berto gets a call, he is with Tyler but goes in another room to take the call. Tyler also gets a
call, he talks to someone and asks if they are sure they can move the drugs.

Tyler heads out to meet someone when the Nico and his gang get him. They bring him to the
garage, Tyler says there is drugs inside the wall, he was telling the truth. Christine and the LAPD
walk in, guns were drawn.

Christine goes to see Eddie, Sam, and Berto, tell them that everything is over and the target
is off Tyler.
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It Takes a Thief

Season 1
Episode Number: 12
Season Episode: 12

Originally aired: Thursday September 6, 2018
Writer: David Amann
Director: Guy Bee
Show Stars: Rachel Bilson (Sam Swift), Eddie Cibrian (Eddie Valetik), Xavier de

Guzman (Roberto ’Berto’ Vasquez), Aliyah O’Brien (Detective Christine
Rollins), Alice Lee (Monica)

Guest Stars: Lamont Thompson (Zeus), Sara Canning (Melissa Larson), Nicholas
Lea (Marcus Cutler), Adam Greydon Reid (Paul Dorsey), Christopher
Pearce (Auction Guard), Adrian Petriw (Tech Officer), David Stuart
(Mark Carillo), Donald Sales (Officer), Ryan Hesp (Nick Brennan),
Jeremiah Oh (Mansion Guard #1), Ian Butcher (Michael Gould), Andy
Thompson (Auctioneer)

Summary: Sam’s friend implores Sam and Eddie to track down and recover a $50
million painting that was stolen from his auction house. If he can’t
get it back before the upcoming auction, his personal and professional
reputation will be ruined. With the clock ticking, Sam and Eddie man-
age to identify a suspect who they believe was hired to steal the paint-
ing by a wealthy, corrupt businessman. Meanwhile, Sam’s return to
the dating scene tests her relationship with Eddie.

Someone sent flowers to Sam, he is name
is Troy Harper and she met him jogging.
Sam says she is nervous, but she had a
great time. Eddie says it is a little stalky
that the guy sends flowers after one date.
Eddie then asks Monica what she knows
about this guy, she says nothing. Eddie
doesn’t give up, he asks Berto to find out
what he can about Troy Harper.

A friend of Sam’s comes in, Paul
Dorsey, he needs their help desperately.
Paul owns an auction house and last
night, someone stole a $50 million dollar

painting and it is going on auction in 72 hours. The thieves cut the middle of a glass window
open to get into the gallery.

Sam has a friend in the FBI and asks him if he knows anyone who could be an art thief (and
she describes the job that was pulled in Paul’s gallery) that she can learn from for a new part she
is studying for. He says he will look into it and get back to her.

Berto calls Eddie and tells him that Sam’s new boyfriend is clean, he is a doctor, a cancer
researcher and in the top of his field. Eddie says it is good news. Eddie is with Zeus, they find
the parking spot where the thief was at, there is an ATM across the street with a camera. They
look at the video, it is a woman and she is driving a Civic. Sam says her FBI friend gave her the
MO of some art thieves and this one guy, Larson, he would cut glass to get in and use a Civic
to get away; he passed away, but he had a daughter. Eddie says maybe she took over the family
business.

Eddie and Sam go see Larsen’s daughter, Melissa. Melissa tells Eddie that he is incredibly
handsome, he asks her what she knows about Paul Dorsey and she says nothing. Melissa hits
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on the two of them, then says she is getting a massage and has to go. Eddie tells her he knows
she stole the painting and will be back, Melissa responds that she looks forward to round two.

Zeus heard the whole conversation, he says she is one cool person. Zeus managed to tap into
her cell phone, Melissa gets a call and plans an exchange later that day.

Sam calls Troy, she thanks for him the flowers in front of Eddie who tries to walk out of the
room and Sam follows him to make sure he is listening. Eddie gets a call from Zeus, Sam is
finished her call and notices a file on Berto’s desk of Troy when he did the check on him.

Sam and Eddie head to Broadway to where Melissa is going to do the exchange. Sam tells
Eddie he was right about Troy, he is a convicted murderer, Eddie says no he isn’t. Sam asks him
if the reason he checked him out is that he feels threatened, he says no.

Eddie and Sam see Melissa do the drop. They pull up and block the two cars from moving.
Melissa takes a bag and swaps it for a blueprint, that Eddie and Sam thought was the painting.

The guy is Marcus Cutler, he is a dirty real estate guy, he has a reputation for stiffing vendors
and suing them if they complain.

Paul Dorsey knows Marcus Cutler, he acquires pieces for the sake of having them. He has
previously wanted to buy out Paul, but he turned him down, now Marcus is trying to ruin him.

Eddie has an idea, he wants to hire Melissa to steal back the painting.
Eddie is going to see Melissa, Sam has him wired for sound and he listening in with Zeus.

Eddie tells her he is not FBI, she says she knows. Eddie hands her a piece of paper with a fee for
a job, she says the fee is acceptable, but not the job. Melissa says no to the job.

Sam has an idea, what if they steal the painting. They talk to Zeus and he says they need to
clone a key card to get into Cutler’s place. There is one guy, a facilities manager, who they can
clone the key card from. The plan is that Sam goes on a blind date with him from a dating app,
and she tries to get the key and clone it. The guy gets a call and Sam manages to get the card
from his jacket that he took off, and she makes the clone. He is finished on the phone and says
he has to go, Sam jumps up and kisses him, she puts the key card back into his pocket.

Sam and Eddie are back at the office with the key card, Berto and Monica have figured out
where the painting is because Cutler only has to buildings that are climate controlled and one of
them is one of his mansions where a gala is being held that evening. Melissa walks in, she tells
Eddie that if he is up to what he thinks he is up to, he is going to need her help.

Cutler paid Melissa with counterfeit bills and now she wants revenge.
Sam and Eddie get dressed up for the gala, Zeus plays chauffeur. Melissa told them where the

painting is located in the house, so they know where to go but Zeus guides them. Sam distracts
the guard at the stairs while Eddie goes upstairs. Eddie is caught, he and Sam are arrested.
Cutler tells them he is going to file lawsuits and get them lots of bad press.

Its time for the auction, Paul is auctioning the paintings when Cutler stands up an announces
that the painting was stolen and what people came for is not there. Paul unveils the painting, its
there. All of a sudden, Sam and Eddie are beside Cutler and tell him that the LAPD took interest
in his two warehouses full of art that came from questionable origins. Sam says that once the
LAPD got interested, the FBI got really interested.

Sam and Eddie go to leave and outside, the two have a moment and walk towards each other,
and kiss.
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One to the Heart

Season 1
Episode Number: 13
Season Episode: 13

Originally aired: Thursday September 13, 2018
Writer: Terri Edda Miller & Andrew W. Marlowe
Director: Holly Dale
Show Stars: Rachel Bilson (Sam Swift), Eddie Cibrian (Eddie Valetik), Xavier de

Guzman (Roberto ’Berto’ Vasquez), Aliyah O’Brien (Detective Christine
Rollins), Alice Lee (Monica)

Guest Stars: Jordan Gavaris (Mick English), Brian Markinson (Judge Noah B.
Chambers), Emily Rose (Emily Speer), Lochlyn Munro (Mitch Rhodes),
Heather Doerksen (Sydney), Toby Levins (Kahn), Steve Weller (Hierony-
mus ’Harry’ Finch), Maria Turner (Hostess), Yvonne Angeles (Dealer),
Anup Sehdev (Wine Clerk), Veenu Sandhu (Director), Jessica Garcia
(Sara), Brittany Mitchell (Marnie Stahr), Dean McKenzie (Lieutenant
Hardin)

Summary: Sam and Eddie take a case involving a serial con man who victimizes
wealthy women. In order to recover their client’s money and jewelry
without scaring off their suspect, the pair hatch a plan to con the con
man using Sam as bait. But their plan goes awry when they learn
they’re not the only ones after the con man and they may be stepping
into a trap themselves. As events unfold, Sam’s future and Eddie’s
past collide to test their professional and personal relationship.

Sam and Eddie sleep together and wake
up in his bed. Christine is at the door, she
sees Sam getting dressed in the bedroom,
Eddie says that he will see her later. Sam
is freaking out, she thinks are going to
get weird between the two of them. Eddie
says it won’t be weird all will be good.

Eddie meets Christine at the gym and
she asks him how it was, he says Sam
seemed to like it.

Sam meets Syd for coffee, she notices
right away that Sam had sex, then she
says don’t tell me its Eddie. Sam says it

only happened once. Syd tells her there is interest in her again in potential roles and asks if she
would be interested in auditioning, Sam says yes.

At the office, Berto and Monica tells Sam that she looks happy. Monica says Eddie looks
happy too. When Sam and Eddie walk away, Berto says they did it.

Sam and Eddie meet with a client, Emily, that involves a con man who stole 2.3 million dollars
in savings and every bit of valuable jewelry that she owns. The man completed vanished and the
only thing she has is a valuable watch that he left behind. Berto tries to trace the watch, but no
lock. Eddie takes the watch to a watch guy, he says only 19 were made and cost $125,0000.00,
probably worth more now. The watch was given by a firm. one guy left the firm, Mitch Rhoades.
Eddie and Sam visit Mitch and show him the watch, it belongs to him. They show him a picture
of the con man, he knows him, he lost his watch to him in a Starland poker game.

Sam calls some friends who attend the Starland games and there is a game tomorrow night.
Sam suggests that she go in as a single women, attract the man, have Emily there to confront
him to get all her money back. Eddie says ok, they are going to con the con man.
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Sam goes in disguise as a blond, he con man notices her right away, he calls himself Jack
Johnson. Sam plays in the poker game and wins. Deacon walks in, he recognizes Sam and walks
over and chats to her. Eddie says to abort the mission, she says no. Sam lures him to a room
where Emily and Eddie are. They are all talking when a shot comes through the window and the
conman gets it in the chest.

Christine is there, the con man’s name is Jesup and what is puzzling, who else knew that he
would be in that room other than Eddie, Sam and Emily.There was a key on Jesup, Eddie and
Sam have it and did not give it up to Christine.

Berto tries to trace the key, it has the initials LWS on it. The LWS is for a wine storage
company, Eddie and Sam head there and find bags and bags of loot. When they come out of the
storage they are attacked and two guys knock out Eddie and grab the bag.

Eddie and Sam head back to his place and sleep together again. In the morning, Eddie finds
a note that Sam went to an audition. Eddie gets a call, it is Christine and she wants him to meet
her at the morgue.

Sam’s audition goes amazing, she is offered the part right away.
Christine tells Eddie they found something. The weapon that killed Jesup, was the same one

that killed Eddie’s client Marty Star.
Sam is back at the office, Eddie tells Sam what happened at the morgue, these cased have

to be connected. Sam thinks that maybe Deacon is involved and it was no coincidence that he
was at that poker game. Sam tells him to sit this one out. The two get into an argument, Eddie
tells her that if she doesn’t want to back him on this, then he doesn’t want her around. Sam
storms out. Berto asks Eddie what he is doing, Sam is been really good to him. Eddie asks Berto
if he found the car of the guys who jumped them, it is registered to Jimmy Dante and he is mob.
Eddie says to find him.

Sam goes to see Emily, asks her who referred her to their firm, she says Evelyn Colettte.
Monica looks her up and her maiden name is Chambers, she is Deacon’s sister.

Eddie finds Jimmy and takes him by gunpoint to a warehouse, ties him up and asks him
questions. Jimmy says this is not the first time that Jesup has conned someone, he pulled a con
on another women and took her for a million dollars. Jimmy says he didn’t shoot Jesup, it was
guy name Carl and he is contract killer. Eddie wants to know where he can find him.

Sam is back at the office, she asks Berto to track Eddie’s phone so they can find him, she
thinks he is being set up.

Eddie lets Jimmy go and goes after Carl. He goes into this apartment and finds, weapons,
bullet proof vests and ammunition. Just as Carol comes into his apartment, Eddie finds a binder
with victim’s photos. Carl tries to run, Eddie runs after him and tackles him to the ground.
Christine drives up and Eddie says all the evidence is upstairs, Carl did it. All of a sudden, a
bomb goes off in the apartment and there goes all the evidence.

Back at the station, Christine tries to ask Carl questions but he won’t talk and unfortunately
she can’t keep him without evidence. Carl goes to leave and pass Eddie, he says better luck next
time.

Eddie gets home and Sam is in the apartment. He asks her about the audition, she says it is
the lead and she got the part.

Christine is called to a scene, Carl is killed, he was beaten, tortured and shot close range.
There is a witness and a video. Christine looks at the video, the car that drives away is Eddie’s
car.

Eddie is with Sam when he gets a call, it is Deacon. and as we see him planting a gun, he
says he has everything he wants. LAPD is at Eddie’s door, they arrest him. Christine is there, she
tells him he is under arrest for the murder of Carl.
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